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COATINGS & SALES

30™ JUNE 2015

Attention Sanjay

As discussed in my emails | am writing to you on letterhead to inform vou that | have tried
contacting G.James and Capral Aluminium , seeking a written confirmation that neither of there
presses are able to extrude to a wall thickness of 0.60mm.

Although they have conversated this to me verbally, they are not prepared to put this in writing due
to conflict of interest.

The person | have spoken to verbally at G.James is Vince Valenti , phone 0417 772 895 .
And Brad Ryan from Capral Aluminium 0404 818 146

Either of these two sources can confirm the above.

This undertaking can be placed onto your website if required.

Kind Regards

John Makris
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